

STATE OF MISSOURI, PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

P.S.C. MO. No. 1 ~~2nd~~ Revised Sheet No. ~~R-63.24.1~~
Canceling P.S.C. MO. No. 1 ~~1st~~ Revised Sheet No. ~~R-63.24.1~~

Deleted: 1st

Deleted: Original

Evergy Missouri West, Inc. d/b/a Evergy Missouri West For Missouri Retail Service Area
KANSAS CITY, MO 64106

RULES AND REGULATIONS
ELECTRIC

10.13 RESIDENTIAL THERMOSTAT PROGRAM

(continued)

CYCLING METHODS:

The company may elect to deploy various types of demand response technologies including but not limited to: (1) cycling the compressor unit(s); (2) deploying stand-alone pre-cooling/pre-heating strategies; (3) deploying a combination of pre-cooling/pre-heating and cycling strategies; (4) deploying pre-cooling/pre-heating and temperature modification strategies. The Company reserves the right to test new devices at any point during the program.

NOTIFICATION:

The Company will notify Program Participants of a curtailment event via various communication channels, including, but not limited to: (1) SMS; (2) email; (3) push notifications; (4) in-app notifications; (5) device notifications. The notification can occur prior to or at the start of a curtailment event.

CURTAILMENT SEASON:

The Curtailment Season will extend from June 1 to September 30 with the ability to call emergency demand response events as needed from October 1 to May 30.

CURTAILMENT LIMITS:

The Company may call a curtailment event any weekday, Monday through Friday, excluding Independence Day and Labor Day, or any day during an Energy Emergency Alert (EEA) Level 2 or greater officially designated as such. A curtailment event occurs whenever the thermostat is being controlled by Company or its assignees. The Company may call a maximum of one curtailment event per day per Participant. The Company may call a maximum of 160 hours per year. The Company is not required to curtail all Participants simultaneously and may stagger curtailment events across participating Participants.

Deleted: ,

Deleted: lasting no longer than four (4) hours per Participant

CURTAILMENT OPT OUT PROVISION:

A Legacy Participant may opt out of any curtailment event during the Curtailment Season by notifying Company at any time prior to or during a curtailment event and requesting to be opted out. A Participant with a WiFi-enabled thermostat may opt out of an ongoing event via their smart phone or the thermostat itself.

NEED FOR CURTAILMENT:

Curtailments may be requested for operational or economic reasons. Operational curtailments may occur when any physical operating parameter(s) approaches a constraint on the generation, transmission or distribution systems or to maintain Company's capacity margin requirement. Economic reasons may include any occasion when the marginal cost to produce or procure energy or the price to sell the energy in the wholesale market is greater than a customer's retail price. A minimum of one (1) demand response event per season will be dispatched to eligible participants.

Issued: December ~~1, 2023~~
Issued by: Darrin R. Ives, Vice President

Effective: January ~~1, 2024~~

Deleted: 12, 2022

Deleted: 11, 2023